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Indien Opsie 1 aanvaar word loop die kraglyn oor die Plaas Elandsdrift, waarop ek beswaar maalk.

Om baie korrispondensie en verwere ui te skakel, versoek ek u kantare om eers besluit te neam oor
waar die Kraglyn gaan loop. Mar. Neels Heyneke het my ook in die verband gekontak. Hy sal my weer
kontak sodra daar meer duidelikheid is.

Groeete.‘

1. Prinsioo



Zelda van Zyl

W

From: ’ Annelize [agrabler@landscapedynamics.co.za)

Sent: 01 March 2011 02:54 PM

To: 'Porta Verspeiders'

Cc: Zelda van Zyl

Subject: RE: Eskom Marble Hall NDP Projects:Wolvekraal-Moutse
Attachments: Marble_Hall Wolvekraal to Moutse_new_Route_1st_

2nd_sections.pdf

Landscape Dynamics Environmental Consultants
PO Box 947; Groenkloof; Pretoria; 0027

Tel 082 566 4530/012 460 6043

Fax 012 346 2356 /086 685 3822

E-Mail ; sgrobleriiinng '

~~~~~ Qriginal Message-—---

From: Porta Verspeiders [mailto:portafin@midcom.co.zal
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 7:54 AM

To: agrobler@landscapedynamics.co,za

Subject: Eskom Marble Hall NDP Projects:Wolvekraal-Moutse

More Annelize,

Ons is van Plaas Rhenosterfonten 731KS. Kan jy asb vir ons ‘n kaart deur stuur van waar die beplande tyn
gaan loop.

Dankie
Groete
Madelien
Mark Pratt



23 March 2011 Our ref: Eskom Marble Hall NDP project: Wolwekraal to Moutse Your ref:

l.andscape Dynamics

PO Box 947; Groenkloof; Pretoria; 0027

Tel 082 566 4530 / 012 460 6043

Fax 012 346 2356 / 086 685 3822

E-Mail : agrobler@landscapedynamics.co,za

Dear Madam

ESKOM MARBLE HALL NDP PROJECT: WOLWEKRAAL TO MOUTSE AND TRANSMISSION
LINE

We act on behalf of the owner of Undara Investments (Pty) Ltd and write this letter to you according to
our client’s instructions. '

Our client is the owner of the above properties being Portions of the farms Renosterfon'tein 731 KS,
Tambootielaagte 733 KS and Claremont 734 KS over which a Proposed Transmission Line and a
132KV power line are proposed.

Our client is therefore a directly interested and affected party and has a real interest in the application.

Our client has a substantial interest as it is operating game a farm that will be severely affected by any
decision taken in relation thereto,

1. Transmission Line

Our client was not afforded a reasonable opportunity to participate in the information and participation
processes as described by the National Environmental Management Act (Act 107 of 1998) in the
following aspects in terms of the Act and the Regulations relating thereto: '

1. Our client is directly affected by the Transmission line for which authorisation is required and
has not, as is required by Section 23(2)(d) been informed of any application for environmental
authorisation.

2. Our client has not been informed as required by the Act and Regulations and therefore objects
to the process as this is a peremplory requirement of the Act and Regulations which
necessitates that the Applicant should in the circumstances be required to commence de novo
with the application therefore informing all the relevant parties, as is required by the Act and
Regulations,

LOKISA ENVIRGNMENTAL CONSULTING CC
REG NO: 2006/217689/%3
46 26™ STREET, MENLO PARK, PRETORIA, 0081
P.0.BOX 219 GROENKLOQF 0027
TEL (012) 346 7655 / 8324 FAX [012] 346 6074, lokisa@lokisa.co.2
DIRECTOR: E HOLTZHAUSEN
www. lokisa.co.za



3. In terms of the Promotion of Administrative Justice Act, administrative processes should be fair
and equitable.

In not advising our client of its intentions is contra the Regulations of the National Environmental
Management Act, which wauld not constitute fair and administrative processes which would make any
decision taken in ignorance of that fact reviewable in terms of the aforementioned Act. Shauld our client
be successful on such review application, any decision taken by the Department may be set aside or
be referred back to commence de novo.

In the interest of efficacy, it is proposed that the Applicant be directed to restart the whole participation
process to allow our client, as provided for in the Act and Regulations, ample opportunity to study the
necessary documentation and not be forced into a position whereby it must, after the facts try and
protect its interests in the public participation process. .

The alignment of this line is such that it falls across the eastem portion of the site whereby it causes the
east on portion to be cut off from the remainder of the site. Not only will this area be cut of but the site
has been subdivided into smaller portions (each with its own title deed) thereby providing owners the
opportunity to own a piece of game farm that is part of a larger farm, The value of the subdivided
portions will therefore be directly affected by the transmission line. Furthermore the main residence,
that has been transformed into a lodge for international hunters, is situated within 500m from the
proposed transmission line and will be affected by the visual impact of the line. A fact that would have
been forthcoming if our client was informed of the application by the applicant.

2. Wolwekraal to Moutse 132kV Powerline

It is our understanding that several options with regard the route has been investigated and that the
preferred alternative is to cut across our client's property along the southern boundary of
Rhenosterfontein 731 KS. ,

This alignment falls across the most pristine portion of our clients property and will affect a dam situated
on the south eastern portion of the farm Tambatielaagte 733 KS. This dam is abundant with birds and
the effect it could have on the birds have not been investigated.

Two groups of black vultures and white backed vultures are known to breed on the property and
approximately 8 nests are situated in close proximity to the proposed alignment of the power line. A
vulture kitchen has furthermore been in existence in close proximity to the nesting sites.

Roan Sable and Buffalo are also bred on the farm and there has not been cattle an the farm in
the last 30 years, An application for the introduction of rhino has been approved and they are to
be introduced to the farm during the current year.

A hunting lodge is also situated in close proximity to the proposed alignment which is regularly used to
host international hunters.

It is therefore believed that the alignment will severely affect the nature of the site due to the clearance
of the natural bush as well as the maintenance that will be required on a continual basis.

Our client proposes a new alignment over his site on the following conditions:
1. The transmission line be moved of the properly and to follow the alignment of the existing
railway line,
2. The existing 11kV power lings to be removed and provision made for power to the
neighbouring properties in an altemative manner; ‘
3. The 132KV line be placed along the southern and weslemn boundary of the farm Slaghoom 7
KS as per the attached proposal.

g3



Please advise should you wish to undertake a site visit In order to investigate the alignment proposed
by our client.

Your response is awaited.

Sincerely,

o—

Elaine Holtzhausen
Lokisa Environmental Consulting GC
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Annelize

Ffom: Elaine Holtzhausen [elaine@lokisa.co.za]
Sent:  Wednesday, May 04, 2011 12:26 PM
To: ‘Annglize'

Subject: RE: Marble Hall NPD Project for Distribution Wolwekraal to Moutse - comment re Transmission
Line from affected landowner

Annelize

Could you please advise whether you would require a site visit in order to obtain clarity on the new proposed
alignment over Undara’s property?

Also do you perhaps have any feedback on your e-mail dated 25 March 2011 to Solomon Tsolo?

Your help will be appreciated,

Elaine Holtzhausen

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING CC

REG NO: 2006/217689/23 '

46 26th STREET, MENLO PARK, PRETORIA, 0081 P.Q.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027 TEL (012) 346 7655 / 8324 FAX (112) 346 6074,
082 493 9616

elaine@lokisa.co.za

www.lckisa co.zg

From: Annelize [mailto:agrobler@landscapedynamics.co.za]

Sent: 25 March 2011 02:15 PM

To: Solomon Tsolo; Lucia Chauke

Ce: Elaine Holtzhausen: Anne-Marie Botha; Zelda van Zyl; Palesa Kuaho; Angelina Shalang

Subject: Marble Hall NPD Project for Distribution : Wolwekraal to Moutse - comment re Transmission Line from
affected landowner :

Dear Solomon

Qur previous communication with regards to the proposed Marble Hall NDP Project for Eskom Distribution refer
(Landscape Dynamics are the environmental consultants on thig project),

Please find attached hereto the response received from Lokisa Environmental Consultants who act on behalf of
Undara Investments (Pty) Ltd whose properties are affected by the proposed Distribution and Transmission
powerlines planned for the macro area of Marble Hall. Please take note of their concerns and requirements with
regards to the Transmission line. We would appreciate it if you could forward this communication to the relevant
environmental consultants and negotiators who act on behalf of Eskom Transmission with regards to the
nroposed Transmission project. Anne-marie Botha (tel 082 738 7686) has been appointed to do the negotiations
on behalf of Eskom Distribution and we recommend that you discuss the proposad amendment for the
fransmission route also with her — she has had some discussion with the landowner in this regard. Could you
please copy us on feedback in this regard?

Kind regards

Annelize Grobler

Landscape Dynamics Environmental Consultants
PO Box 947; Groenkloof, Pretoria; 0027

Tel 082 566 4530/ 012 460 6043

Fax 012 346 2356 / 086 685 3822

10/372011



Page 2 of 2

E-Mail : agrobler@landscapedynamics.co.za

wwwww Qriginal Message-----

From: Elaine Holtzhausen [mailto:elaine@lokisa.co.za]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 11:08 AM

To: 'Annelize’

Cc: neilr@drivecon.net

Subject: RE: Wolwekraal to Moutse

Annelize
Attached please find a letter as response to the Open Day held on'2 March 2011 with regard the above.

Please acknowledge receipt of this mial.

Elaine Holtzhausen

LOKISA ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING CC

REG NO: 2006/217689(23

46 26th STREET, MENLO PARK, PRETORIA, 0081 F.0.BOX 219 GROENKLOOF 0027 TEL ((12).345 7655 / 8324 FAX (012) 348 6074,
(82 493 9616

elaine@lokisa.co.za

www lokisa.co.za

107372011



Annelize Grobler

From: Annelize Grobler «;agrobler@Iandscapedyrmr‘nics,co,za;

Sent: 11 July 2011 06:33 AM

To: Elaine Holtzhausen

Ce: Anne Marie Botha (abotha@amppro.co.za); Angelina Shalang: Palesa Kuaho; Lucia
Chauke

Subject: FW: Eskom Marble Hall NDP Project: Wolwekraal to Moutse and Transmission line

Attachments: LetO1 L Chauke Response to Undara 01 07 11.pdf; invitation to public

meetings.pdf, Mokopane Wolwekraal_Site Notices_2.pdF, site notices.pdf; Tracking

numbers (3).pdf; image001.jpgy

Importance: High

Dear Elaine

please find attached hereto documentation for your attention with regards to the EIA p
environmental consultants NEMAI on behalf of Eskom Transmission. You are kindly requestet

rocess followed by the
] to take this matter

further up with Nemai Consulting and Ms Lucia Chauke from Eskam Transmission. We also trust that Anne-marie

Botha is however still in the process of negotiating the route d
our site meeting. Note however that was have been appointed by Eskom D
NDP Project (Wolvekraal to Moutse where it concerns your clients’ properties
putting forward your request in terms of the deviation of the propo

cannot promise anything in this regard.

Kind regards
Annelize Grobler

DYNAMICS

Landscape Dynamics Envirenmenital Consultants

Postal Address : PO Box 947 Groenkloof: Fretoria, OOR7

Tel ;082 566 4530 / 012 460 6043
Fax : 086 685 3822 / 012 346 2356

From: Lucia Chauke [mailto:Chaukel.K@eskom.co.za)
Sent: 06 July 2011 10:20 AM

To: agrobler@landscapedynamics.co.za

Cc: Archibold Mogokonyane

Subject: Fskam Marble Hall NDP Project; Wolwekraal to Moutse and Transmission line

Dear Elaine

eviation with Eskom Transmission as proposed during
istribution for the EIA of the Marble Hall
); therefore we can only do our bestin
1 route of the Eskom Trans

rmission line, but we

Please receive the response to your letter dated 23 Ma reh 2011 on the above mentioned matter.

I'he attached documents are an indication off the public participation proce

ss that was followed.



Kind Regards,

Lucia Khanyisa Chauke

Eskom Holdings Limited

PDD — Land Development

Tel: 011 800 4427

Fax: 086 664 9842

Mabile: 082 874 5901

e-mail: luciachauke @eskom.co.za

I'm part of the 49Million initiative.

hitp://waw.49Million.co.za

NE: This Email and its contents are subject Lo the Fskom Holdings Limited EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE
which can be viewed at 1’1tur)://’www.c:skom‘(:o.zu./c:—mail legalnotice




Annelize Grobler

From: Annelize Grabler <agrobler@landscapedynamics.co.za>

Sent: 11 July 2011 06:43 AM

To: Lucia Chauke!'

Cc Elaine Holtzhausen; Anne Marie Botha (abotha@amppro.co.za); Angelina Shalang;
Palesa Kuaho

Subject: RE: Fskom Marble Hall NDP Project: Wolwekraal to Moutse and Transmission line

Attachments: Marble_Hall Wolvekraal to Moutse_proposed and viable alt Jun 2011 A2.pdf;
image001jpg

Importance: High

Dear Lucia _

Thank you for your response. Please note the attached map that indicates the proposed route devigtion (in purplej
as discussed between Anne-Marie Botha (the negotiator on behalf of Eskom Distribution) with the relevant Eskom
Transmission official(s). We trust that this request would still be given serious consideration. ’

Kind regards

Annelize Grobler

Landscape Dynamics Environmental Consultents
FPostal Address ; PO Box 847, Groenkloof: Fretoria) G027
Tel 082 B&6 4530 /7 012 460 6043

Fax .| 086 685 3822 /012 346 2356

From: Lucia Chauke [mailto:Chaukel K@eskom.co.za]

Sent: 06 July 2011 10:20 AM

To: agrobler@landscapedynamics.co.za

Cc: Archibold Mogaokonyane

Subject: Fskom Marble Hall NDP Project: Wolwekraal to Moutse and Transmission line

Dear Haine

Please receive the response to your letter dated 23 March 2011 on the above-mentioned matter,
Ihe attached documents are an indication off the public participation process that was followed.
Kind Regards,

Lucia Khanyisa Chauke

Fakom Holdings Limited

PDOD ~ Land Developmeant

Tel: 011 800 442/

Fax: 086 664 9842
Mobile: 082 874 5901
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LANDSCAPE DYNAMICS

(ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS)
Tel Number : (012)460-6043
Fax Number : (012)346-2356 / 086 685 3822
Cell No : 082 566 4530 (Annelize Grobler)
E-Mail @ agrobler@landscapedynamics.co.za
Postal Address : PO Box 947, GROENKLOOF, Pretoria, 0027
Physical Address :91 Wenning Street: GROENKLOOF, Pretoria, 0181
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Hall 0450; P O Box 1269 Marble Hal

ROTIFICATION OF AN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS
Notice is given, in terms of the NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL JANAGEMENT ACT, 200t
{Act No 107 of 1998} “NEMA” and the amended regulations published in Government !
tice R. 544 of 2010 thatan appiication for environmental authorisation is jodged with tt
Mational Department of Environment Affairs. Project Name: Eskom Marble Hal Project. Prc
Applicant: Eskom Holdings Limited. Listed Activities for Basis Assessment prooess {io be confirme
ing consultation with the Suthorities): Listing Notice 1 - Activity Nurnber 10 “The consiruction of fa

| <o_x_m,wwmn. <m_,§mm5mm
Kommissie (VVK) nooi jou uit

Tn die Internasionale erkende Yolkereg, wees van die volk. M.aw, die Volk-

word daar voorsiening gemaak vir self- : EIEH - fies o infrastruciure for the wansmission ang distribution of electricity outside urban areas of indust
beskikkir N = it ter T mw.ﬂ gaan deur m&w volk vir mﬁ volk complexes with 3 capacity of more than 33 put less than 275 Kilovolts” Listing Notice 3 — Activity !
eskikking vir volke. Selfs in die gekies word. Die Volksraad se taak per 3 : The construction of masts of towers of any material or fype used for telecommunication brog
huidice regering s grondwet word daar apt o wr . . ; casting or radio ransmission purposes where the mast {3} is to be pisced on 8 site not previousty'u
s & ST e . gaan wees m,mm mmw wens van die volk uit for this purpose and {b) will exceed 15 meters in height but excluding attachments o existing buildh
voorsiening gemaak Vi selfbeskikking. te voer... . S and masts on rooftops. Listing Notice 3 - Activity Number 4 : The construction of a road wider than
Dit kan egter net © eéis word indien s itk ‘easie kan di meters with a reserve Jess than 13,5 metres. Project Description: The project involves the consiruc
daar”® mww. e m% hoorlik d . Geen indiv aﬁw.ow wmmmmE w.m&m. ﬁ.wnn . of the Eskom Marble Project that involves Approximately 42 wm 132kv Powerline from Wolwekras

aar 'n volk is wat behooriix aeur 1 8¢ Op selfbeskikking opeis nie. Diereg Substation to the new proposed Moutse Substation © Approximately 14km 132 KV poweriine from

wekraal Substation to Marble Hait MTS ¢ Approximately 13km 132KV Powerling from Marble Hall b
10 Groblersdal Substation » Construction of the new Moulse Substation. Project Locality: The proj
area includes the macro area west, south and southeast of Marble Hall (including Marbie Hall) tows
Grobiersdal {including Groblersdal} in the Mpumalanga Province, Potentially afected farms include
Keerom 729 KS; Makeepsviey 798 KS; Zamenkomst 730 KS; Rhenosterfortein 731 K8. Tambotiele
733 KS; Gruysbenk 5 JS; Claremont 734 XS, RieHontein 736 KS; Flandsdrift 8 JS; Uyskraal 10 Js:

ble Hall 28 JS; Kiipsyfering 2 JS; Toitskraal 2 JS; Slagboom 7 JS: Elandsiaagte 9 JS; Kiipput 11 JS:
venkraal 13 JS; Kieinklipput 11 JS; Biaguwildebeestiontein 18 JS; Vaalfontein 14 JS; Tambotiewate

1S; Krokodilsdrift 25 JS; Kiipbank 28 JS; Kieinwaterfontein 42 JS. Please ensiure that you are i
tified as an interested and/or affected party and ‘submit your name, contact informatior
interest in, or objection to the matter to the environmerntaf consultant within 30 days Tr:
the date of this notice: Landscaps Dynamics {Annsiize Grobjerf Lizeife Burger}; PO Bx
947, GROENKLOOR Preforia, 0027; Tel (012) 460 6043 & Fax {612} 348 2356;

E-mail Address mmwogmw@mzumamtm&w\:mam cs.c0.28 o

wetlike verkose liggaam
verteenwoordig word. Hi-
erdie liggaam moet deur
die volk vir die volk gekies
word.

Die VVK aksie is begin
deur mnr. Paut Kruger, 'n
prokureur van Pretoria. Dit
is 'n nie-polities gedrewe

op selfbeskikking kan slegs
namens *n volk opgeéis en
heding word deur diegene wat,
van die volk daartoe opdrag

- ontvang het, by wyse var “n
vry, regverdige en
demokratiese Volksverkiesing
— m.a-w. deur wettig verkose
afgevaardigdes wat 'n man-

projek en voldoen aan alle daat om dit te doen, van die

wetlike vereistes. volk ontvang het. = - - . : — . - — -
Om van so 'n projek 'n sukses temaak.  So °n verkiesing moet deur die volk self . n >mm *uox mnw Dv »ZU ﬂmmmoc m gm > i
moet dit op "n korrekie manier gedoen gereél en gefasiliteer word. Lede van e - R . N
word en aan alle wetlike vereistes vol- die Volksraad sal deur die volk genomi- : :

doen. neer word en uit hierdie genomineerdes

Om mee te begin is ‘1 infrastrukiuur sal 7 Volksraadslede gekies word. .

geskep om Streeks Kobrdimeerders en Die Volksraad is dan die liggaam wat

Registrasic Beamptes aan i€ stel wat namens die volk, met die regering moet

kiesers.registreer. Die Streek Kodrdi- beding vir die selfbeskikking vir die

neerders en Registrasie Beamptes is volk. Vir meer inligting kan op die

fandwyd op 'n vrywillige basis aanges- webwerf www.vvk.co.za ingegaan

tel. Hierdie beamptes moet aan sekere word. C

wetlike vereistes voldoen en onderneni-  In die Loskop omgewing is die vol-

ings gee dat die registrasie van kiesers gende beamptes aangestel:Streek-

op 'n eerbare en korrekte wyse gedoen - skotrdineerders; Theo Kruger. .

satword. " A]28953975 en Paul Kruger
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=skom Marble Hall NDF Project : Wolvekraal t¢c Moutse
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS : PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROGRAMME
PUBLIC OPEN DAY : ATTENDANCE REGISTER

2 March 2011
09:00-14:00 at the Laerskool Marbie Hall

NAME

COMPANY/INSTITUTION/
INTEREST

POSTAL ADDRESS

TELEPHONE NUMBER

FAX NUMBER

E-MAIL ADDRESS

SIGNATURE
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ESKOM MARBLE HALL NDP PROJECT : WOLVEKRAAL TO MOUTSE

REGISTERED INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES

Contact Person Job Title Company / interest Postal Address Telephone FaxNumber/ £-Mail
Number address
Ms Palesa Kuaho Environment | Eskom Distribution PO Box 223 Witbank 1035 013883 kuahop@eskom.co.Za
al Officer 31486
072623
5379
Mr Paul Mckenna Landsurveyo | Eskom distribution PO Box 223 Witbank 1035 1 082775
r 8902
Mr Patrick Nxumalo | Negotiator Eskom Distribution PO Box 223 Witbank 1035 {1 013 693 nxumalpb@@eskom.co.za
tand and 4440
Rights 082 967
8108
Mr Hoffie Revenue Eskom Groblersdal PO Box Groblersdal 0470 | 082 371 086 519 0434
Sutherland Protection , 7173
Product 013 262
Manager 7098
013 262
‘ 7094
Ms Sma Diamind Mpumalanga Parks Private Bag X Nelspruit 1200 { 013 759 0866024788
Board 11338 5300
] 013759
! 5511
083 579
_ 2402
Mr Phillip Hines APM Unit South African PO Box 4637 Cape Town 8000 | 021 462 021 482 4508
Heritage Resources 4502
Agency
EiA Admin Limpopo Department | C/o Suid- & Polokwane 0699 | 015 - 291 015 - 295 5015
QOffice Economic Dorpstreet 1315
Development, .
Environment &
Tourism
The Director Directorate National Department | Private Bag X120

of Landuse
and Soil
Management

of Agriculture,
Conservation and
fisheries




i1

Ms Madi Moloto Assistant Department of Water | Private Bag X Bronkhorstsprui | 1020 | 013 932 013 832 2071
Director Affairs and Forestry 10580 H 2061 molotom@dwa.gov.za
(82 8874332
Dr Garth Batchelor | The Director: | Mpumalanga Private Bag 11219 | Nelspruit 1200 1 013758 013 753 4164
Environment | Department of 40889/ gbatchelor@mpg.gov.za
For attention: al Agriculture and Land Dr Batchelor
District Deputy Management | Administration
Ms Dineo Tswai/ 013 -
5901358/
AD Charity 0725392052
Mtimunye Ms Deneo
Tswai
Q724770477
Charity
Mtimunye
Mrs N Nthonbothi Assitstant Department of PO Box 266 Nelspruit 1200 | 013759 013758 4165
Director Agricuiture 4000
Mpumalanga :
Mr MS Makunyane | Municipal Sekhuknhune District | Private Bag X8611 | Groblersdal 0470 | 013282 013 262 4303
Manager Municipality 7309/12 thularer@sekhukhune.co
013262 a
7300 mokones@sekhukhune.c
Za
Mr David Nkambule | Head of Department of Public | Private Bag X Nelspruit 1200 1 013 766 0865215068
Communicati | Works, Roads and 11310 6553
ons Transport
Mr LJ Kabini Municipal Elias Motscaledi PO Box 48 Groblersdal 0470 | 013 262 013 262 2547
Manager (Groblersdal) Local 3058
Municipality
Mr Reply The Ephraim Mogaie 013 - 261 rmkhwanazi@marblehall.
Miatwanazi Electrical Local Municipality ’ 8400 ov.Za
Division 082 371
‘ 9954
Speakers Office Ward Ward Councilior PO Box 111 Marble Hall 0450 1 082 575 013 262 2885
Attention: Mr LB Councillor Ward 3 5207
Modisha Keerom 013261
8405
013 261

8400




iii

Speakers Office CDW Ward 3 Keerom PO Box 111 Marble Hall 0450 | 072 766 013 262 2985
Attention: Mr NM 0405
Mothwa
Speakers Office Ward Ward Councillor PO Box 111 Marbie Hall 0450 | 082 575 013 262 2985
Attention: Mr L Councilior Ward 4 6488
Seloane Zamenkomst
Speakers Office CDhW Ward 4 Zamenkomst | PO Box 111 Marbie Hall 0450 | 078 342 013262 2985
Attention: Mr MM : 5103
Mogotlane .
Speakers Office Ward | Ward Councillor PO Box 111 Marble Hall 0450 | 082 575 013 262 2985
Attention: Mr 7T Councillor Ward 5 5180
Maila Toitskraal ,
Speakers Office CDW : Ward 5 Toitskraal PO Box 111 Marble Hall 0450 | 082 575 013 262 2985
Attention: Mr ME , 5190
Maseeme
Speakers Office Ward Ward Councillor PO Box 111 Marble Hall 0450 | 082 575 013 262 2885
Attention: Mr LJ councillor Ward 6 8108
Mphahleke
Speakers Office CDW ! Ward 6 PO Box 111 Marble Hall 0450 | 079 424 013 262 2985
Attention: Mr AM 7222
Talana
Speakers Office Ward Ward Councillor PO Box 111 Marbie Hall 0450 ; 082 575 013 262 2985
Attention: Nr PM Councillor Ward 13 5429
Mashabela
Speakers Cffice CDW Ward 13 PO Box 111 Marble Hall 0450 | 076782 013 262 2885
Attention: Mr LG 2949
Diphufa -
Mr Andre Prinsloc The District Agricultural 082 734 086 546 8514
Attention: Mrs Anel | Chairman Union 4337 diu@ctecyg.co.za
Seyffert Groblersdal
Mr Dewald Paim The District Agricuitural PO Box 565 Marbie Hall 0450 | 082 373 013 261 2320
Chairman Union . 4372
_ Marbie Hall
Mr Hans Manyaka Town Ephraim Mogale PO Box 111 Marbie Hatl 0450 | 013 261 013 261 2885
Planning Local 8401
Division Municipality{Marble 013 261
Hall) 8456
013 261
8449
082 4567693




v

Mr Corrie The Ephraim Mogale PO Box 111 Marbie Hall i 0450 | 013 261 0866039643 _
Badenhorsi Environment | Local Municipality 8412 cbadenhorst@marblehall.
al division OV.Z8
Mr M Mokonyane Regional Department of Private Bag X Withank 1035 | 013656 013 656 6238
Manager Minerals and energy | 7279 11448
Mrs Erica Tietz { andowner Le Canc Meat and PO Box 1251 Marble Hall 0450 | 082 040 015 867 0810
Mr Leon Borcherds | Kromdraai Chicken / Le Cano 1313 lecano@ctech.co.za
" Trust 082 378
! 4621
: 082 302
m W ] 0276
Mr Robert Owner AQO Case Po Box 439 New Hollands 0450 | 013 261 013 261 3138/40
Groenewaid Marble Hall 3138 caseih@mweb.co.za
| 082 388
m 3161
Mr Theuns Botha Owner - P Stene / Bricks PO Box 493 Marbte Hall 0450 | 013 261 013 261 2807
1026 theunsb@telkomsa.net
Mr Fred Keppler . Freds Auto Repairs PO Box 247 Marble Hall 0450 | 072 880 086 593 0394
v 4046
Mrs Karien Van Der | Owner | Loskop Canvas and PO Box 1648 Marble Hall 0450 | 013261 loskopcanvas@vodamail.
Lith | Tents 1923 0.za
| 082 458
‘,, | 5698
Mr Willem Bothma | Owner | Marble Besproeing PO Box 2050 Groblersdal 0470 | 013 261 086 697 4036
_ m 2086
083 357
4934
NMr Adam Pron Owner . Trentyre PO Box 1173 | Marble Hall 0450 | 0860943357 | 0860843357
A 013 261 013 261 1828
2720 adampron@irentyre co.za
I Mr Gert Mynhardt Owner Pieradel Eindomme PO Box 1304 Marbie Hall 0450 | 082 567 013 261 1312
1315 jardinepd@vodamail.co.z
013 261
| 1016
Wirs Madelein Owner " Cilla Maberlay Guest | PO Box 772 Marble Hall 0450 | 072919 Villa-
Pretorius House 3011 maberlay.gastehuis
082 441 odamail.co.Za
7978




[ Mr Cheem Prinsioo | Marble Hall

M Kleinhandel |
m  (Pty) Ltd |
M |

'Mr Gerhard Fourie | Owner ,
W Gerhardus
| |

% Mr HB Pieterse T Owner

M Mrs GJ Muller

TMirs Marthie "Principal

M Jordaan
| Mrs Marthie “Prncpal |
w Jordaan ,
w Mr HS Terblanche M Qwner M

\

w, Mr T Maritz

m
!
| Mr Braam De Beer
i

- Elandsdrift JS 8

| Marble Vervoer

Gerhard Fourie ing
en Hydroliese Werke

Masekane frames

BK mnﬂmm Metals

"Laerskool Toitskraal

Toitskraal Nursery

| Terblanche Boerdery
| J2g

Company

Whee! and Deal

Schoot

Terblanche Boerdery

Gedeelte J83
Thinus Maritz
Boerdery

PO Box 314

Address1

PO Box 669

PO Box 1091

PO Box 520

PO Box 16

PO Box 16

PO Box 940

mwO Box 299

s it St

Marble Hall 013 261 2537 W
M 2537 ,M M
i M ~
M i
| |
W WorkPhone/ | FaxNumber/ EMAIL |
| | |
50 | 013 261 1 013 281 2433 B
W/ 2115 | reception marblevervoet
m 082944 |
0200 ! i
| ;
w | of m
M 013262 | m
2295 W |
i 013 261 W 013 261 2134 ;
! 1888/5 | adeles@iantic.net |
Marble Hal ! 0450 | 013 261 M 013 261 2770 !
W 2770 M |
| 082887 | |
| 1680 i !
0450 | 072 391 M M
3480 | {
| Strydmay | 0455 | 013 261 513 261 3212 |
. 1141 w |stoitskraal
| tco.za
“Strydmay 0455 | 013 261 M
1141 M stoiiskraal
| .CO. ”
| Marble Hall | 013 261 M 013 261 2732 i
| 1621 | chadmin@ccecd.Co.za
Marble Hall M 0450 | 013 261 M 013 261 2814 /
w ‘ 1850 M admin ﬁmcwﬁmnww.m
M 082 492 | za
6973 i
i
i




S
Tir A Ndlovd R Principal
M Gert Krugef Owner

!
!

M d Kempen | Owner
W,
L 1

| Manager of
| the Estate

| Mr Van Zy! Schultz | Project

The Ownef

{

i

TExcelsior Collag®

Gert Kruget Bo
Gedeelie Ja and He1

| Loskop Noord

3

i
¥

Company

Midway Motors

! LA Construction
| Drilling

" interstate
Grondwerke piaas
pokmakierie

Building Materiaal

Cotmaster
| (Gof { andgoed}

"Wiarble Hall GOl
ﬂ rm:a@oma mx”w

erdery |

Paaammm»

et

!

i

w 82808 |
M, 7735 M
M 072 040 M
4 i H
! i {
i
\ M., |

f 082 448 |
! 5614 | W
5450 | 013 267 015 264 1307 \

R e
i




0865479395

w M i The Portions 24, 638 & 95 |
I H i

i

| Howard | Landowner | of the Farm Loskep | M M
M | Noord 12 JS M w |
. | W | i
W _ | Lannea | Portion 1 ot the Farm | # D13 — 246 1336 M
W Mr Mark Pratt | Beleggings Rhenosterfontein 731 | m mcp@vodamail.co.z2 W_
t i t i i
|
M Mr lan van Niekerk ' The _ Portion 803, 804 & 0450 | 0832278 013 — 261 2096
. Landowner | 805 of the Farm m | 895 omegap@iantic.net
Kameeldorin | Loskop Noord 1248 | \ |
| | arift | W |
i  Boerdery CC M | M W M
| Ms Elaine | Lokisa | PO Box 218 | Groenkloof | 082 493 w 12 — 346 6074 |
| Holtzhauzen | Environment | ' | | ﬂ 9619 | Elai lokisa.co.za M
| Environmental - al | # | 012-346 | M
| Consultant { Consultancy | o | 7658/8324 | !
“ Mr Oscar Koltzow i The | Portions 640647282 (PO Box 425 _M Marbte Hall M w
| _ | landowner | 8642 of the Farm M | | m
IS e | | 5 |
| Mr Albert Koltzow/ | The - Portions 649,647,282 w P O Box 425 ! Marble Hall W 0450 | 082 854 !
| Mr Emile Bloemhof | Landowner | &642 of the Farm _ﬂ | W 8709 _
I | Loskop Noord 12-5 | M \ 0827861030 | 086 619 4648 M
| L | w M 0828562208 | W_
| Mr Juan Botes | The Owner | Bortion 648 of the | P O Box 811 Marble Hall \ M ‘ , M
| Farm Loskop Noord | w | W |
n | 12-JS | w i w M |
i . % W w | |
| Mr Johan Barnard | 1he Owner | Portion 646 of the | P O Box 1124 | Marble Hall. 0450 | 082 826 M i
m | Farm Loskop Noord | ! | 1485
| 12-J8 W W | M
W M | .
| Mr Andries Kruger ' The " Portion 281 of the | P O Box 354 " | Marble Hall | 0450 | 082 339 086 543 8576 |
| Landowner | Farm Loskop Noord | W 5633(Mnr) w
,M | Andries 1 12JS L 082 494 M |
_w | Kruger Trust_| | l 9921 (Mev) |

Mr Louw de Beer | The Owner | Portion 1050 of the | PO Box 960 M Marbtle Hall 0450 | 082 788 013 - 2612410 w
{ | Farm Loskop Noord | M ! 2824 louisa@glukhov.co.Z2 !
| 12-08 | M W M M




viii

[ Mr Peet Strydom | The Owner | “Bortion 120 of the | P O Box 723 [ Marbie Hail
m | Farm { oskop Noord | a W
ﬁ | 12-J8 086 528 0885 [
N Mr Deon Hough The OQwner Portions 890 &1085 | P O Box 1984 m Marble Hall w %oc h@marbiehall.gov.
| (tree ook op | of the Farm Loskop | w w 8035 i
| namens sy broer | | Noord 12-JS | | | M | 086 mo“ 5876 !
i Joggie) | W M \ M / W
H | |
W ,m _m | ” w M W,
| | | | | |
| Mr Schalk Kruger | The Ownwer | Portions 108281083 | P O Box 225 | Marble Hall w
" of the Farm Loskop ! | M
| Noord 12 -JS M W W_ |

o M w m ” ) |

Mr Barnard Poht The Owner | Rortions 784 & 765 | PO Box 576 M » M ﬂ 013 - 261 2277 M

| of the Farm Loskap | W 1576 | mpisielec@mweb.co.za |
| | Noord 12-JS _ | W |
M_ “ | | |
[ Mr P J van Heerden | The Owner | Portion 785 of the | m “ olize vanheerden@afari.c
| _ Mwﬁm:m { oskop Noord | M ,
I 'Mr Johny A de  The Owner | Portion 786 of the | P O Box 1246 1 0450 082777 014 — 8065304 For m
| Bruyn | Farm | M 1309 ﬂ attention:
M M - Loskop Noord 12-J8 | M | M Wian de Bruyn w
| Dr M J Nagel ' The Owner | Bortion 787 ofthe | P O BoX 32647 | Glenstantia | 0010 | 083 258 W 012 — 998 3334 M
! | Farm Loskop Noord | w M 2228 , {
w : | 12-JS M M 012-998 | W
— .M W | 3515 | |
W M [ Mir Mark Brian | The | Portion 788 of the | PO Box 547 W Marble Hall | 0450 { 011 — 802 |
i Schulze | Landowner | Farm Loskop Noord | W 1883 ! w
| 1298 | “ | | |
- | | M
| | L |



| Mr Frans | The | Portion 481 of the
W Stapelberg | Landowner | Farm Loskop Noord |
w | Lekker 11248 |
M | Beleef | !
| Beleggings | _
|
| ! _ i
{ Mrs P F Potgieter | The Owner | Portion 351 of the

| (Suzette) J | Farm Loskop Noord |
M Mr Fanie | 12-J8 M
| Oosthuizen) M W

The Owner

P Mrd dJdvan Portion 0 of the ,ﬂ
| Rensburg | Farm Grysbank 5-JS |
| (Seun~ Erik)
{ : i i
Mr Sinnia Morema | The [ Portion RE 4 of the

| Mr izak Moosa ' Landowners | Farm Grysbank 5 45 w
| Mogomane |

| Communal ﬂ |

m | Property | |
| Association i
| | i

“W.,?m QOwner, 1

| Mr Neil Rex | Portion 9 of the Farm ¢
| | Undara | Tambotielaagte 733 |
| | Investments | KS
L | Pty Ltd W |
w Mr Johan Ciliers | The | Portion 6 of the Farm |
| | Landowner, | Tambotielaagte 733- |
w_ | Marsonita | KS

"5 0 Box 480

P O Box 744

P O Box 1082

P O Box 3202 | Middelburg ; 013 — 246 1131 |
/ M frans@fkeng.com W
(Home & #
M Work) ,
M |
; i

Daughter —
(MrsPF
M Potgieter)

i e i

082 552
8380

Deimas 013 665 3751
” 3300(Son) | 086 657 8897 |
| 082 524 | erikyr@mweb.coza |
M 8301 (Father) M |
m w
W 079 179 W
| 8756 (Sinnia) | M
N | 072 597 M W
, , 9212 (izak) W M
W M | |
H %
| | |
M
m
|

Middelburg 083 229

| 4430

P O Box 4135

|
|
|



Chief Koos
Mahlobogaona /
Secretary Sinki
Mabogwana
(See Attendance
Register in file)

| The
| Landowner
| Matlerekeng
| TA

i

TPortion 0 of the Farm | M
| Zamenkomst 730-KS | M
M M M 076 128 |
4 M
| , M % | 7476 |
M | w
| |
| | |
| | |



ESKOM MARBLE HALL NDP PROJECT : WOLVEKRAAL TO MOUTSE

DIRECTLY AFFECTED LANDOWNERS

Mr Oscar Koltzow The landowner Portions 549,647,282 8642 of P O Box 425 | Marble Hall 0450 072 404 0865 | louisa@giukhov.co.
the Farm Loskop Noord 12-JS a
Mr Albert Koltzow/ The Landowner | Portions 648,647,282 &642 of P O Box 425 | Marble Hall 0450 082 854 8708 | louisa@glukhov.co.
Mr Emile Bloemhof the Farm Loskop Noord 12-J8 0827861030 a-
0828562208 hester@glukhov.co
a
{86 519 4648
Mr Juan Botes The Owner Portion 648 of the Farm Loskop | P O Box 611 | Marble Hall 0450
Noord 12-JS
Mr Johan Barnard The Owner Portion 646 of the Farm Loskop | P O Box Marbie Hati 0450 082 8256 1485 | 086 658 0804
Noord 12-45 1124 seiemane@ctecg.c
za
Mr Andries Kruger The Landowner | Portion 281 of the Farm Loskop | P O Box 354 | Marble Hall 0450 082 338 D86 543 8578
Andries Kruger Noord 12 JS 5633(Mr)
Trust 082 494 9921
. (Ms)
Mr Louw de Beer The Owner Portion 1050 of the Farm P O Box 960 | Marble Hall 0450 082 789 2824 | 013 — 2612410
Loskop Noord 12-38 louisa@glukhov co.
a
Mr Peet Strydom The Owner Portion 120 of the Farm Loskop | P O Box 723 | Marble Hall 0450 073 144 1509 | strydompc@vodam
Noord 12-JS iL.coza
. 086 528 0885
Mr Deon Hough The Owner Portions 880 &1085 of the Farm | P O Box Marble Hall 0450 072 322 8035 | dghough@marbleha
{alos tree ook op namens L oskop MNoord 12-4S 1984 gov.za
sy broer Joggie) (86 601 5875
Mr Schalk Kruger The Ownwer Portions 1082&1083 of the Farm | P O Box 225 | Marble Hall 0450 082 872 9715 | schala@vodamail.g
Loskop Noord 12 -JS .Za




Mr Barnard Pohl The Owner Portions 784 & 795 of the Farm | P O Box 576 | Marble Hall 0450 013 - 261 013 - 261 2277
Loskop Noord 12-3S 1576 mpisielec@mweb.C
083 264 0715 .za
Mr P J van Heerden The Owner Portion 785 of the Farm Loskop | P O Box 742 | Marble Hall 0450 072 718 5043 | elize.vanheerden
Noord 12-JS fgri.co.za
Mr Johny A de Bruyn The Owner Portion 786 of the Farm P O Box Marble Hall 0450 082 777 1309 | 011 — 8065304 Fog
L oskop Noord 12-dS 1246 attention:
, Wian de Bruyn
Dr M J Nage The Owner Portion 787 of the Farm Loskep | P O Box Glenstantia 0010 083 258 2228 { 012 — 998 3334
Noord 12-JS 32647 012 -998
3515
Mr Mark Brian Schulze The Landowner | Portion 788 of the Farm Loskop | P O Box 547 | Marbie Hall 3450 011 -802
Noord 12-dS 1893
Mr Frans Stapelberg The Landowner | Portion 481 of the Farm Loskop | P O Box Middelburg 1050 013 — 246 013 - 246 1131
Lekker Beleef Noord 12 JS 3202 1217 frans@fkeng.com
Beleggings {Home &
Work}
Mrs P F Potgieter The Owner Portion 351 of the Farm Loskop | P O Box 480 | Marble Hall 0450 082 498 4776 | hannes1965@rocks
{Suzetie) Noord 12-JS Daughter - mail.com
My Fanie Oosthuizen) {Mrs PF
Potgieter)
Mr-J J 4 van Rensburg The Owner Portion O of the Farm Grysbank | P O Box 744 | Delmas 2210 082 524 013 665 3751
{Son — Enk} 5-35 8300(Sen) (86 857 8887
082 524 erikjvr@mweb.co. 24

8301({Father)




Mr Sinnia Morema The Portion RE 4 of the Farm 079 179 8756
Mr lzak Moosa Landowners Grysbank 5 JS {Sinnia}
Mogomane 072 597 9212
Communal (izak)
Property
Association
Mr Nelt Rex The Owner Portion 9 of the Farm P O Box Rivonia 2128 (82 552 6380 | 011 — 201 8101
Undara Tambotielaagte 733 KS 1082 neil@drivecon.net
investments Pty
Lid
Mr Johan Cillier The Landowner | Portion 6 of the Farm P O Box Middelburg 1050 083 229 4430 | 013 — 2825008
Tambotielaagte 733-KS 4135 Johancillie1@gmail
com
Chief Koos The Landowner | Portion § of the Farm P O Box Marble Hall 0450 072 654 5661
Mahlobogacna/Secretary | Matlerekeng TA | Zamenkomst 730-KS 53201 076 128 7476

Sinki Mabogwana
{See Atendance Register
in file)
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